
From: Frank Maggio Mercogliano 
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 9:03 AM 
To: Hayes, Patrick 
CC: Daniel Jiron 
Subject: RE: KOB request 
 
 

Due to no wifi at Dreamstyle Stadium there isn't a scanned ticket count for football games.  I'll ask Brad on the 
status of the interview request.  As I said before I'm not fully versed on the basketball ticket sale stuff. 
 
 
Frank Mercogliano 
Assistant Athletic Director for Communications 
Contact for Football, Men’s Tennis, Women’s Tennis, Men’s and Women’s Skiing and other duties as assigned 
The University of New Mexico 
1414 University Drive 
Albuquerque, NM  87106 
 
@fmmercogliano 
505-410-4844 
 
 
All emails sent to me are subject to IPRA and FOIA, and may be released by The University of New Mexico Public 
Records Custodian to any media member or member of the general public.  No email sent to me should be 
considered confidential in any way, shape or form. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Hayes, Patrick <phayes@kob.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 8:40 AM 
To: Frank Maggio Mercogliano <fmercog@unm.edu> 
Cc: Daniel Jiron <danjiron@unm.edu> 
Subject: KOB request 
 
Good morning gentlemen, 
I was wondering if it would be possible for you to give me the number of scanned tickets at all home football games 
from last season and so far this year. 
 
If I can have them broken down by game that would be great. 
 
Also, I never heard back about my basketball ticket story idea. 
 
I asked about doing an interview about the suites sales and how season tickets are doing compared to last year. 
 
Best, 
Patrick 


